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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Kim Thompson, Department
Bid Number 03071615 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Software Operations
Bid Type RFP Floor/Room
Issue Date 05/01/2015 Department Telephone
Close Date 6/12/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Building Fax
Need by Date Email

Floor/Room
Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company KAMICO Instructional Media, Inc.
Address PO Box 1143

Salado, TX 76571
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (254) 9477283
Fax 1 (254) 9477284
Email
Submitted 5/20/2015 5:45:50 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Kathy Michael Email kmichael@kamico.com

Supplier Notes

KAMICO provides free shipping, free web-based training, and free technical support.

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Date Subject Message

05/07/15 Pre-Bid Webinar 1. Click to start and join at the specified time and date:
https://global.gotowebinar.com/ojoin/6725893313349788930/724887489667689990
Note: This link should not be shared with others; it is unique to you.

2. Choose one of the following audio options:

TO USE YOUR COMPUTER'S AUDIO:
When the Webinar begins, you will be connected to audio using your computer's microphone and speakers
(VoIP). A headset is recommended.

-- OR --

TO USE YOUR TELEPHONE:
If you prefer to use your phone, you must select "Use Telephone" after joining the webinar and call in using
the numbers below.

United States
Long Distance: +1 (415) 655-0051

Access Code: 749-762-945
Audio PIN: Shown after joining the webinar

05/07/15 Pre-Bid Webinar Time and date of the webinar:
Friday, May 8, 2015
2:00 PM CST

05/13/15 Pre-Bid Webinar (Recorded) If you missed the Pre-Bid Meeting or Webinar last week here is a link to the recorded webinar:
https://www.tips-usa.com/prebidmeeting.html
(You must have a video player plugin for your browser to view the recording.)

05/15/15 Pricing There was not a pricing spreadsheet template uploaded to the "Attachments" tab. Responding vendor must
create their own spreadsheet in Excel format and upload the document to the "Response Attachments" tab,
pricing section.

06/04/15 Administrative Fee There was a discrepancy in the Software RFP regarding the Administrative Fee. In all sections and attribute
questions, the TIPS Administrative Fee should be 1%. If you answered Question #11 in the Attributes
tab,“Pricing submitted includes a 2% TIPS participation fee?”, with a "NO" because it showed 2% and not
1%, but you would be willing to pay a 1% Administrative Fee, please email the TIPS Office at
bids@tips-usa.com notifying them of your agreement to pay 1%. If you checked "YES" to Question #11, no
further action is necessary and you will only pay 1%. Please note: If you said, "NO" to Question #11 that you
will not pay an Administrative Fee, a contract will not be awarded to your company. If you have any
questions please contact the TIPS Office. Thank you.

Please review the following and respond where necessary

# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - Yes
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some Yes
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Salado
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5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Texas

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 8)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

9 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 10 - 13) (No Response Required)

10 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

11 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

12 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

13 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities No
or scope of work?

14 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 0
working days?

15 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 30

16 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

17 States Served: If answer is NO to question #16, please list which states
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

18 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the KAMICO Data Connection software
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit prints student answer sheets; scans
750 characters.) and scores completed answer

sheets; and disaggregates data by
student, class, grade level, and
demographic group to identify TEKS
mastered and those in need of
remediation. It is easily
customizable for district- or
school-created materials and is
pre-programmed to work with all
KAMICO STAAR CONNECTION
Diagnostic and Developmental
materials. Reporting is available at
the individual teacher, school level,
and district level.

19 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.



03071615 - Page 4 of 6

20 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Kathy Michael

21 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title President and CEO

22 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email kmichael@kamico.com

23 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2549477283

24 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2549477284

25 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5127510552

26 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Kathy Michael

27 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title President and CEO

28 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email kmichael@kamico.com

29 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2549477283

30 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2549477284

31 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5127210552

32 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Kathy Michael, CEO

33 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email kmichael@kamico.com

34 2% Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2549477283

35 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 36 - 38)

36 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Kathy Michael, CEO

37 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email orders@kamico.com

38 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2549477283

39 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.kamico.com

40 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 74-2714943
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

41 Primary Address Primary Address PO Box 1143

42 Primary Address City Primary Address City Salado

43 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) TX

44 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 76571

45 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS software, instructional materials,
database about your company that TIPS website users educational materials, games,
might search. Words may be product names, science, reading, writing, social
manufacturers, or other words associated with the studies, math, TEKS, STAAR, test,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST testing, practice test, assessments,
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: professional development, Data
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) Connection, data disaggregation
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46 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

47 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00





















CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

Zip:

KAMICO Instructional Media, Inc.

PO Box 1143

Salado

Texas

76571

Telephone Number: 254-947-7283

Fax Number: 254-947-7284

Email Address: kmichael@kamLco.com

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name: Kathy Michae

Position: President and CEO

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

& bMJ
TIPS Authorized Signature Date

Approved by Region VIII
n-llo-15

Date



References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
Houston ISD Houston Texas Noemi Vaglienty 713-556-6564
Garland ISD Garland Texas Mark Booker 972-487-3009
Brownsville ISD Brownsville Texas Rosario Pena 956-548-8361







Sole-Source 
Vendor

KAMICO® INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA, INC.

v K - 8, EOC 
v Math, Reading, Writing, Social Studies, and Science 
v English and Spanish

2015
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 S TA A R  C O N N E C T I O N™

A POWERFUL, RESEARCH-BASED PROGRAM

Diagnostic Series™

Grades 1 - 8 and High School End-of-Course Assessments
Content Areas: Math, Reading, Writing, Social Studies, and Science

v 15 - 20 formative assessments per grade level      
     and subject area
v Languages: English and Spanish
v Covers a mixture of Readiness and Supporting 
     TEKS assessed on STAAR on each assessment
v Validated by scientifically based research
v Filled with rich, rigorous content, such as 
     challenging reading selections, media literacy 
     pieces, stimulating writing prompts, and 
     real-world science and math problems 
v Facilitates comprehension and 
     increased retention
v Allows quick identification of TEKS for 
     which students are in need of remediation
v Identifies mastery levels
v Maximizes student achievement
v Provides information needed to facilitate
     differentiated instruction

3 Kay must wash her hands.  Which choice tells the best
way for Kay to wash her hands?

Kay can fill the whole sink with water.  Then Kay can
wash her hands in it.

Kay can turn on the water and let it run for several
minutes.  Then Kay can wash her hands.

Kay can turn on the water to wash her hands.  Kay
can leave the water running after.

Kay can turn on the water.  She can keep it on for only
the time she needs it.

4 An animal twists twigs and pieces of grass together.  These
pieces form a circle that has a solid bottom.  What did the
animal make?

 

© KAMICO® Instructional Media, Inc.  All Rights Reserved.

To view samples, visit KAMICO.com
and click on Curriculum.

SAMPLES:

Independence Day Memories
a poetic fugue

[Pfffffst . . .]
Sitting on the same riverbank, 
this time in a lawn chair,
(The crickets roared, and)

  5 his eighty-year-old eyes are clouding,
as each blooming fireburst brings another
(the mosquitoes showed no mercy.)
distant moment as beautiful and sudden
[Bloom!]

10 as a skybomb's spark.

Sitting on the same riverbank,
his four-year-old eyes had grown
[Pfffffst . . .]
wide with amazement,

15 (The crickets roared, and)
as the Fourth-of-July fireflowers
blossomed and bloomed
brighter than stars,
[Bloom!]

20 breaking the night.

[Pfffffst . . .]
A twelve-year-old boy
on the last day of summer
(the mosquitoes showed no mercy.)

25 sprints full tilt at the hanging
rope, seizes it, swings on it,
flies beyond it [Bloom!] a wingless bird,
singing his jubilation to the heavens,
splashes into the river and emerges to see her standing on the same

riverbank.

© KAMICO® Instructional Media, Inc.  All Rights Reserved.

Use "Independence Day Memories" to answer questions 4 through 7.

4 "Pfffffst . . ." and "Bloom!" are examples of a sound device called
onomatopoeia.  What is the effect of these sound devices in the poem?

F They create a steady musical rhythm within the poem.

G They give a sense of what it is like to be with the poem's central figure.

H They contribute to the peaceful and tranquil mood of the poem.

J They develop the characterization of the poem's central figure.

5 Why does the poet repeat the lines (The crickets roared, and) / (the
mosquitoes showed no mercy.)?

A to convey the idea that some things never change

B to help the reader understand the importance of insects

C to show that the events took place on Independence Day

D to create a strange and mysterious mood

6 The mood of this poem changes many times.  Why is this change appropriate,
given the poem's subject?

F The poem describes events spanning a character's lifetime.

G The poem describes events spanning centuries.

H The poem is told from the point of view of many people.

J The poem is set during a dark, threatening time period.

© KAMICO® Instructional Media, Inc.  All Rights Reserved.

End-of-Course English II ReadingGrade 1 Science

Use KAMICO’s Data Connection® along with the Diagnostic Series™ to ensure mastery of TEKS, 
to facilitate differentiated instruction, and to close achievement gaps.
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VALIDATED BY SCIENTIFICALLY BASED RESEARCH

CONNECTION® to Kindergarten  
Written by kindergarten teachers for kindergarten teachers 
to be used as an entire curriculum or to supplement an 
existing curriculum

Volumes A - Z (one for each letter of the alphabet)
Use all volumes or the volume(s) of your choice

v 250 - 300 pages per volume
v Daily sponge activities
v Detailed lesson plans for every subject for each day of the
     week (math, reading, writing, social studies, science, fine arts, and 
     physical education)
v Clear, concise instructions for teaching skills and concepts
v Bulletin-board ideas
v Engaging graphics
v Creative lyrics and tunes for class songs
v Tasty recipes to teach students how to follow directions
v Fun activities for individual students, small groups, and entire classes 
v Reading comprehension assessments based on popular children’s literature
v Challenging assessments to be given at regular increments
v Letters to parents

To view samples, visit
KAMICO.com and click 
on Curriculum.
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To view 300+ KAMICO® 
board games, visit
KAMICO.com, and click on 
Curriculum, Game Gallery.

Spy Kids 
1(1)(B) Mathematical processes.  
Use problem-solving models.

Resource Race 
(1C Conserve Natural Resources, Reuse or Recycle 
Paper, Plastic, and Metal)

Geometry Genius 
8(1)(A) Mathematical processes.  Apply mathematics 
to problems arising in everyday life, society, and the 
workplace.

 Game Gallery® 

STAAR-Aligned TEKS-Based Games, Activities, and Investigations
Grades K-12   Content Areas: Math, Reading, 

Writing, Social Studies, and Science

v Develops, reinforces, and extends 
     student knowledge of TEKS
v Created for individual students, partners, 
     small groups, teams, and entire classes
v Supports differentiated instruction, 
     performance, and positive behavior
v Languages:  English and Spanish
v Over 300 titles
v Includes clear, concise directions
v Comes ready to play with all parts included— 
     tokens, number cubes, calculators, rulers, etc.
v Contains colorful, engaging graphics
v Filled with enrichment activities 
     incorporating critical thinking to extend and 
     enhance reasoning
v Involves focused TEKS practice 
v Promotes student collaboration 
     and interaction
v Validated by scientifically based research
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Math        Reading         TechnologyMath        Reading         TechnologyMath        Reading         Technology ScienceSocial Studies

CONNECTION® to Literature
STAAR-Aligned TEKS-Based Study Guides Based on 

Popular Children’s Literature   Grades K - 7

v Supports vocabulary and spelling development
v Assesses reading comprehension, writing 
     composition, and math problem solving
v Contains engaging social studies activities, science 
     investigations, and technology applications
v Enrichment projects and extensions based on 
     various levels of Bloom’s Taxonomy
v Develops students into active readers as they 
     gain an appreciation of children’s and 
     young adult literature
v Creates a positive attitude toward all content areas
v Provides instruction for individual students,  
     small groups, and entire classes
v Develops, reinforces, and extends skills 
     and concepts
v Supports differentiated instruction

To view samples, visit KAMICO.com
and click on Curriculum.

Use KAMICO’s Data Connection® along with CONNECTION® to Literature to ensure 
mastery of TEKS, to facilitate differentiated instruction, and to close achievement gaps.
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Data Connection®

The Tool Every Educator Needs to Ensure Mastery Of TEKS,
Facilitate Differentiated Instruction, and Close Achievement Gaps

v Puts data-driven decision making at your 
     fingertips
v Provides RTI implementation support
v Includes in the database TEKS for every 
     subject area and grade level
v Allows for alignment of questions on any 
     assessment to the TEKS
v Contains clear, easy-to-read graphics, charts, 
     and tables
v Places students into TEKS-based 
     instructional groups
v Generates teacher-friendly and parent-friendly 
     reports

v Generates reports by individual student, class,
     grade level, school, and district, as well as
     demographic group
v Captures and analyzes longitudinal data
v Generates information needed to plan 
     effective, differentiated instruction
v Provides information needed to close
     achievement gaps
v Informs parents of their child’s progress 

Enter Answer Key
Align to TEKS

Plan and 
Customize 
Instruction

Generate Reports

Complete Summative 
or Formative 
Assessment

Scan Bubble 
Sheets

Print Bubble 
Sheets

Select Any
Assessment

Call for a free web-based demonstration today. 

Free web-based training and technical support!
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Professional Development
Support for highly qualified teachers and 
RTI implementation
v Identify and understand TEKS assessed by STAAR
v Incorporate TEKS into lesson planning and instruction
v Participate in TEKS-based activities that support differentiated instruction, 
    positive behavior, and collaboration among students
v Ensure student retention of mastered TEKS
v Introduce STAAR features and item formats into curriculum
    ~ graphic organizers
    ~ open-ended questions
    ~ griddable-response questions
v Create instructional calendars
v Use student progress monitoring data to determine how well the 
    curriculum, as well as instructional practices, are working
v Make data-driven instructional decisions
v Learn ways to make adjustments for students who have not responded well 
    to instruction
v Analyze, track, and report summative and formative assessment data
v Develop strategies to close achievement gaps

Educators are encouraged to have available their previous year’s STAAR 
item-analysis reports.

KAMICO® will tailor the professional-development session to meet the needs 
of your district or school. KAMICO® provides a 6-hour training session for a 
flat fee of $1500.  There are no additional charges for travel or other expenses.  

Visit www.kamico.com to download a professional development request 
form, e-mail professionaldevelopment@kamico.com, or call 254.947.7283 to 
request more information.

KAMICO® Is a TEA-Approved 
Continuing Professional 
Education Provider
CPE #501171
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